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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Wednesday, June 22, 2011 450 PM

To: Penny Buys

Ce: Ray Kennedy, Paul Vickery; Jeff Bates; Clayton Lewis
Subject: RE: Dkt 060000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential DNs
00429-06, 00797-06, 03596-06. 04678-06, 06811-06, 06721-06, 10033-06, and 10136-06.
Thank You.

Marguceite . FcLean

Recoris Techirician

Alorida Puablic Serbice Commission
Gffire of Comnugsion Elerk

2540 Shumard Gak Bouleoard
Wallabasgee, Florida 32399-0830
830-413-6824

From: Penny Buys

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 4:38 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickery; Jeff Bates; Clayton Lewis

Subject: RE; Dkt 060000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending

COM ____
Please returned the documents to their source. APA
Thank you, ECR ___
Penny GCL _____.
RAD ____
From: Marguerite McLean ssC .
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 4:37 PM ADM ___
To: Penny Buys orC
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickery; Jeff Bates; Clayton Lewis CLK M
Subject: Dkt 060000-0OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending :

There are some Pending confidential documents in Docket 060000-0T listed below.
Can the below documents be returned to the source ?
or are they to remain at the Commission 7

00429-06 - Sprint (Masterteon) - (CONFIDENTIAL ) 4th quarter 2005 Schedule 8
(residence and business access lines by Retail Resale, and UNE-P), as required by
Rule 25-4.0185.

04678-06 - Sprint-FL (Masterton) - (CONFIDENTIAL) First Quarter-2006, Schedule
8 report. as required by Rule 2540185

00797-06 - Verizon (Christian) - (CONFIDENTIAL ) 4th quarter Z005 Schedule 8
(residence and business access lines by Retail, Resale, and UNE-P). required by Rule

25-40185 DOCUMENT KRUMBFR-CATE
03596-06 - Verizon (Christian) - (CONFIDENTIAL) First quarter 2006 Schedule 8 o3 I.} 3 |7 JUNZ2=
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required by Rule 25-4.0185, FAC.

06811-06 - Verizon (Christian) - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Znd quarter 2006 Schedule 8 (residence and business
access lines by Retail, Resale, and UNE-P), required by Rule 25-4.0185. [See DN 10312-07]

10033-06 - Verizon (Christian) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Schedule 8. which contains number of residence and
business access lines by retail. resale, and UNEP for 3rd quarter 2006.

06921-06 - Embarq (Masterton) - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Znd quarter 2006 Schedule 8 (residence and business
access lines by Retail, Resale, and UNE-P), required by Rule 25-4.0185. [See DN 10312-07]

10136-06 - Embarg (Masterton) - (CONFIDENTIAL) 3rd quarter 2006 Schedule 8 (residence and business
access lines by Retail. Resale. and UNE-P),

Thanks.

Marguerite T, HFeLean

Reorts Teehnician

FFlorida Public Service Commission
®fficr of Conumisgion Clerk

2340 Shumard ®ak Boulebard
Tallahassee, Floriba 32399-0850
830-113-63824
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